Vielhauer, Trina

From: Gibson, Victeria

Sent: Friday, October 08, 2004 7.20 AM
To: Vielhauer, Trina

Subject: FW: Tuesday Meeting

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, Octcber 07, 2004 3:38 M

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

I have copied the original mater contract for Hines 1 (with options for Hines 2 and 3) to
a CD. I will give to Robert tomorrow at the FCG Air meeting.

————— Original Message-----

From: Gibson, Victoria [mailto:Victoria.Gibson@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 2:43 BM

To: Vielhauer, Trina; robertm@hgslaw.com; Halpin, Mike; Hunter, Jchn J
{Jamie)

Subject: FW: Tuesday Meeting

Importance: High

Hi,
Would 10:00 am on Tuesday morning be alright with everyone?

Thank you.

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary
For Trina Vielhauer, Bureau Chief
DEP/Bureau of Air Regulation
victoria.gibsonfdep.state.fl.us
850-921-9504

————— Criginal Message-----

From: Vielhauver, Trina

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 6:16 EM
To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: Fw:

Trina Vielhauer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message-----

From: Vielhauer, Trina <Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us>
To: 'ROBERTM@hgslaw.com' <ROBERTM@hgslaw.com>

Sent: Wed Oct 06 18:10:53 2004

Subject: Re:




I think tuesday would be ok. I was just trying to get to it guickly. I'll double-check
mike's calendar (vickie- can you check his cutlook

calendar) and

confirm. Would mocrning or afterncon be better? Trina Vielhauer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message-----

From: RCBERT A MANNING <ROBERTM@hgslaw.com>

To: Vielhauer, Trina <Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us>
CC: John.Hunter@pgnmail.com <John.Hunter@pgnmzil.com>
Sent: Wed Oct 06 16:26:56 2004

Subject: Re:

I'm in Tampa on Monday, but if that is the best day for you, I could make arrangements to
have the documents available. Otherwise, I'm back in Tallahassee for the rest of next
week. Please let me know what you prefer. Thanks, Robert.

Robert Manning

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

123 South Calhoun Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

HG&S website: http://www.hgslaw.com.
Reception desk: {850) 222-7500

Direct line: (850) 425-2263

Fax: (850) 224-8551

E-mail: robertm@hgslaw.com

Assistant: Lou Ann Kuehlke

Lou Ann's direct line: (850) 425-3420

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL MESSAGE IS

ATTORNEY/CLIENT PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE
INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YCU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPY OF THIS
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. TIF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR,
PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY US BY TELEPHONE AT (850)222-7500 AND DELETE THE ORIGINAL
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

>>> "Vielhauer, Trina" <Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us> 10/6/2004

4:09:32 PM >>>

Mike halpin is the engineer on the hines project. He is out of town this week but we could
do the review monday afterncon. Would that work? I'll try to come over too.

Trina Vielhauer

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld



